
JOHN LACEY

“John William Lacey was an elder brother of Arthur Lacey. They were the sons of William Lacey who lived most of his life at Kirton Gatehouse and at Rice Hill, and brought up a large family there.
 John William, known as Jack, volunteered for the Sherwood Rangers at the beginning of the War together with his brother and others from Kirton and Walesby, including Harold Whitworth, the father of Mrs Jill Mayes.
It was Jack Lacey who sent the dramatic news home to “Blighty” of them being torpedoed, in writing to his mother at Kirton,
 as follows.
 “Oh dear Mother” he wrote,
 “We’ve had such a terrible time. We were being moved to Salonika to the Suez Canal in Egypt in a ship called the “Cestrian”. We’d just fed and groomed our horses and sat down to breakfast when there was this terrible “biff”. The ship started sinking fast and we were all floundering in the water.” 
The official facts which emerged later, were as follows.
 After being in a campaign in the Salonika Forest containing the Turks and the Bulgarians, they were transferred to Egypt to patrol the banks of the Suez Canal on their horses.
 They embarked on H.M.T. Cestrian on 23rd June 1917.
 There were 27 Officers, 529 men and 612 animals, mainly horses, on board. 
The next day, 24th June 1917, the ship was torpedoed off the island of Skyros, in the middle of the Aegean Sea. Although all the men were rescued by the destroyer “Ribble”, the “Cestrian” quickly sank and all the Yeomans’ hundreds of horses sadly perished.




[bookmark: _GoBack] There was even a poem written about this disaster. Mrs Mayes may still have a copy among her possessions. From memory the first verse runs as follows:

 “So you’d like to know how it happened
 How the “Cestrian” went to her doom
 We were sailing through the Aegean
 On the twenty-fourth of June.

 Jack Lacey went safely through all the campaigns of the Sherwood Yeomanry during the First World War.
 Afterwards, having served his apprenticeship as a shoe repairer pre-war, he settled in Edwinstowe where he ran his own boot repairing business.
 He is buried in Edwinstowe Churchyard and his granddaughter still lives in the village.” 
W. Lacey.
